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Wice, Samuel L. EOP/OMB

From: Steve Ventrello <steve@vintagewinemarketing.com>
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 5:43 PM
To: MBX USTR 301aircraft
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Large Civil Aircraft Dispute Portal

Dear USTR, 

As a U.S. based wine importer and distributor, I am writing to express concern not just for the wine industry of the entire 

country, but the restaurant industry that relies on access to competitive quality and price in order to be profitable and 

remain in business.  

Already, 25% tariffs are hurting these industries. Now, with the disastrous effects of COVID on the U.S. economy, it is 

imperative that businesses can regain financial footing unimpeded by extending or increasing tariffs.  

Thank you for your consideration of my statement. 

Steven Ventrello 

Owner/President 
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Steven Ventrello 
Owner, Vintage Wine Marketing / Parador Cellars / Ventrello Mercantile 

>www.vintagewinemarketing.com< 
>www.paradorcellars.com< 

 
P.O. Box 5149 - Napa, CA 94581 

Tel: (707).251.1591 / Cell: (707).812.5505 

WAREHOUSE CUT-OFF TIME FOR PROCESSING ORDERS: 2PM! 
 

"They put a hot wire to my head, 'cause of the things I didn't said.." - John Lydon 
 

"I only have so much time for nonsense..." - Darrell Corti 
 
 
 

 


